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October 4, 2018

John Kuchinski

CES, Inc.

146 Main St., Suite 300
Saco, ME 04072

Dear John,

You have contacted this office requesting information on any known wildlife habitat of
management concern occurring at the site of a proposed addition to an existing commercial
development located at 56 Milliken Rd. in Portland.

Based upon a review of the most current data available, there are no known essential or
significant wildlife habitats, nor any documented occurrences of rare, threatened or endangered
species at or adjacent to this property.

Sincerely,

Scott Lindsay

Scott Lindsay
Regional Wildlife Biologist
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